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Net Metering Blue Raven Solar

From: customerownedgeneration@duke-energy.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 8:52 AM
To: Net Metering Blue Raven Solar; markchampion85@gmail.com
Subject: - Contingent Approval - Kaye Champion
Attachments: K_Champion_ECA_pdf.html

Categories: NC- Duke Energy
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5/27/2020 
 
Account Number: 5102196291 
Kaye Champion  
  
   
  
Congratulations! 
  
Enclosed is a copy of your Interconnection Request Granting Contingent 
Approval to install your facility. While the generating facility is being 
installed, you will be notified as to whether the application is complete or 
incomplete. If the application is incomplete, you will receive a list detailing 
the information needed to complete the application process.  
 
Once the system is installed, you may log in to the Customer Portal and fill 
out the Certificate of Completion. Once this has been completed and the 
county inspection has been received, the Renewable Service Center will 
review and validate the Certificate of Completion. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to provide excellent customer service 
to  you. Feel free to contact us at 866-233-2290 with any questions or 
concerns. 
 
Thank you,  
Duke Energy Carolinas/Progress 

  
Please direct any response to the appropriate address: 

North Carolina: CustomerOwnedGenNC@duke-energy.com 
South Carolina: CustomerOwnedGenSC@duke-energy.com 
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